



Chi Heon KIM

Korean Attorney

TEL +82-2-6200-1681
FAX +82-2-6200-0811
E-MAIL chkim@jipyong.com

Mr. Kim Chi Heon served as a police officer for 7 years, during which he was in charge of detective teams, investigations of economic crimes. He also took charge of case review regarding warrant application as a case review officer. In addition, he conducted labor dispute cases and legal consulting as an attorney at Ministry of Employment and Labor in Sunnam. and Pohang.

Education

2009 Hankuk University of Foreign Studies(LL.B.)

Experience

2022-Present JIPYONG LLC (Partner)
2023-Present Member, Investigation Deliberation Committee, Incheon Metropolitan Police Agency
2021 Investigative Examiner, Seoul Jungnang Police Station
2018-2021 Planning and Coordination Office, Korea National Police Agency
2014-2021 Senior Inspector, Korea National Police Agency
2012-2014 Attorney, Ministry of Employment and Labor
2012 Associate, WooWo LLC

Bar Admissions & Qualifications

2012

Korea

Languages

Korean / English